

MEETING:	PLANNING & ACCESS COMMITTEE
PRESENTER:	Amanda Aikman, Governance & Legal Manager
TITLE:	Matters Arising from Previous Meetings



PAPER FOR INFORMATION

1. SUMMARY

- 1.1 Noted below are the actions arising from previous Planning & Access Committee meetings and their current status.

2. RECOMMENDATION

- 2.1 Members are invited to **note** the status of the actions arising from the previous meetings.

3. MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS

Matters arising from the meeting on 27th February 2017 and 28th November 2016.

Agenda Item	Action	Update	Status
5.	Page 7 of Action Programme to be updated to include Registered Social Landlords as a delivery partner instead of detailing these individually. (SB)	The Action Programme document has been updated accordingly.	Closed
5.	SB to notify all Community Councils of the publication of the Action Programme.	This will be actioned on the publication of the Action Programme prior to the 22 nd March 2017.	Open
28th November 2016			
7.	BC to provide a copy of the Enforcement Charter to relevant partner organisations.	Programmed to be issued as part of an update of enforcement during March and April. Committee agreed to close action at	Closed

		Monday 27 th February Planning & Access Committee meeting.	
--	--	---	--